
From: wen.d@etc.org.tw 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2003 10:16 PM 
To: MKUO@CCSEMC.com 
Subject: for FCC ID:QS5-02WD3110, AN03T2513 
 
Dear Mike: 
 
             I have do something for this project : QS5-02WD3110, AN03T2513, 
please changed them. 
 
Question #1 : Pls Change ID Label with Extend file. 
 
Question #2 : I have provide a Confidentiality letter in Extend file. 
 
Question #3 : User Manual has changed with new pdf file. 
 
Question #4 : We have been change the Description at section 1.1 in the test 
Report. 
 
 
ETC , Wen 
 
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
To: <Wen.d@etc.org.tw> 
Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2003 6:54 AM 
Subject: FW: Interquartz(Malaysia)Bhd.Representative Office, FCC 
ID:QS5-02WD3110, AN03T2513 
 
 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: CERTADM 
> Sent: Friday, January 17, 2003 2:50 PM 
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
> Subject: Interquartz(Malaysia)Bhd.Representative Office, FCC 
> ID:QS5-02WD3110, AN03T2513 
> 
> 
> Notice_content 
>  ------------- 
> Question #1: FCC ID number listed in the FCC ID label format does not 
match 
> with the proposed FCC ID number in the TCB application forma and test 
> report.  Please confirm the correct FCC ID number and provide revised FCC 
ID 
> label format. 
> 
> Question #2: Confidentiality box is checked on the TCB application form. 
A 
> file named " confidential " did submit with the application.  However, the 
> information contains in this file is Industry Canada application form. 
> Please provide revised request for confidentiality letter and list the 
> confidential document name. 



> 
> Question #3: User Manual does not contain information required under 
section 
> 15.21 of FCC  rules.  Please provide revised user manual to comply this 
> requirement. 
> 
> Question #4: Section 1.1 of test report, the product description does not 
> match with the EUT description.  Please explain. 
> 
> Best Regards 
> 
> Mike Kuo 
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. 
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed 
to 
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 


